Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B812E8A77B3B3E6A8664EBSES3E9CIB77F

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>

John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>

Jlef@gov.je

Accepted: Richard Buchanan Meeting- Island Plan
Monday, February 24, 2020 11:59 UTC

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B815A88746E976EEAB1BB33636EE1ACEF2

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>
Jlef@gov.je

Accepted: OQ and QWN Prep

Tuesday, February 25, 2020 08:50 UTC

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B84381AA6AAT6DBA40ES8341AE432A1246

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>
Jlef@gov.je

Declined: Scrutiny prep

Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:23 UTC

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B8BB5A85AAD4A9E101C28A8575453A9677

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>
Jlef@gov.je

Accepted: CSSP Prep

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 09:39 UTC

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B861061862F71DEB36FE3D57BDF06B0910

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>
Jlef@gov.je

Accepted: CSSP Quarterly Hearing
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 09:39 UTC

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B846A58FA074D85372AAF0F4D6107AFCAS8

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>
Jlef@gov.je

Declined: CSSP Prep

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 09:41 UTC

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B8C5AA8760F641BBCA64ADF99318A22BDA

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>
Jlef@gov.je

Accepted: CSSP Prep

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 09:42 UTC

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

000314B88AA7C5155DD4E78BC7042FD614B10F86

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

000314B8DF0658CB779A186494A823734230AF89

Richard Buchanan <R Buchanan2@gov.je>
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>
Jlef@gov.je

Declined: Scrutiny prep

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 10:09 UTC

End Of Message






